From: Elliott, Suzanne (Drug Safety)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2005 3:03 PM

To: Jonsson, Marianne

Cc: Macera, Myriéne; Bertelsen, Darci L; Fors, Susanne (Seroquel); Leong, Ronald; Arnold, Karen
Subject: RE: SERM

Marianne:

Karen is correct. There was a conflicting meeting, that we just were informed about, scheduled on June 29th (an
efficacy meeting) that requires Ron Leong's attendance, the US Drug Safety VP (our Chairman for SERM), our
Surveillance executive director, and Martin Brecher's (MSD) attendance. All of these individuals are required
attendees at SERM. We apologize for any inconvenience and realize that any date we set at this point may not
accomodate everyone's schedule. Thanks for your cooperation.

Many thanks,

Suzanne Elliott, MS, BS, RN

Safety Surviellance Product Manager, CV
Wilmington SERM Manager
302-886-2448

AstraZeneca LP

----- Original Message-----

From: Arnold, Karen

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2005 8:33 AM

To: Jonsson, Marianne; Fors, Susanne (Seroquel); Leong, Ronald

Cc: Macera, Myrléne; Bertelsen, Darci L; Elliott, Suzanne (Drug Safety)

Subject: RE: SERM

Marianne,

My understanding is that several people (Ron included) have been asked by Glenn to participate in a meeting
being held on June 29th. But that is all | know.

Kind regards,
Karen

-----Original Message-----
From: Jonsson, Marianne
Sent:  Thursday, June 02, 2005 7:09 AM
To: Fors, Susanne (Seroquel); Arnold, Karen; Leong, Ronald
Cc: Macera, Myrléne; Bertelsen, Darci L
Subject: RE: SERM

Dear Karen and Ron,

May | ask for the reason to re-schedule the SERM for Seroquel? If we move it into July it might interfere
with the vacation period when it comes to the review and finalisation of a CDS update.

Kind regards,
Marianne

From: Arnold, Karen

Sent: 1 juni 2005 20:28

To: Elliott, Suzanne (Drug Safety); Bassin, Lawrence G; Dev, Vikram J; Arnold, Barry DC; Gormley, Glenn J; Spiers-Alston, Janet
L; Stripling, Kathryn S; Geller, Wayne; Goodale, Dave B; Haas, Edward J; Leong, Ronald; Brecher, Martin;
Jonsson, Marianne; Warner, Linda (Safety); Macera, Myrléne; Boornazian, Lisa; Lozano, Helen; Rolfe,
Deborah; Melville, Margaret G; Wayne, Chace; Firor, Judy W; Hickman, Connie H

Cc: Fors, Susanne (R&D TA CV)

Subject: Canceled: SERM
When: 29 juni 2005 14:30-18:00 (GMT+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlin, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Vienna —
Where: NW2-156 EXHIBIT %

Importance: High WIT:

DATE?%Ql/i
LINDA ROSSI RIOS
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This meeting will be re-scheduled once a date has been firmed up.

The products scheduled to be discussed are: Seroquel.

For those participating via teleconference, please use the following numbers to call the
meeting. '

From within the United States:
(877) 214-5637
International Callers dial:
(504) 588-1058
Participant Code: 164268
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